

Fifty-sixth Legislative Assembly, State of North Dakota, begun in the Capitol in the City of Bismarck, on Tuesday, the fifth day of January, one thousand nine hundred and ninety-nine

HOUSE BILL NO. 1059
(Representative Keiser)

AN ACT to amend and reenact section 15-38.1-04 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to compensation for members of the education factfinding commission.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 15-38.1-04 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

15-38.1-04. Compensation of commission and factfinders. Members of the commission ~~shall~~ are entitled to receive ~~fifty~~ compensation at the rate of sixty-two dollars and fifty cents per day ~~for their attendance at regular or special~~ and reimbursement for expenses, as provided by law for state officers, ~~for attending commission meetings of or performing duties directed by the commission or in the performance of such special duties as the commission may direct.~~ In addition to such compensation, they shall receive an allowance for actual and necessary travel and subsistence expenses while performing commission functions away from their places of residence. Factfinders; appointed by the commission, including commission members ~~when so serving, must be reimbursed as~~ factfinders, are entitled to reimbursement for expense on the same basis expenses in the same manner as members of the commission and ~~shall receive such~~ to compensation as established by the commission ~~shall from time to time establish.~~

Speaker of the House

President of the Senate

Chief Clerk of the House

Secretary of the Senate

This certifies that the within bill originated in the House of Representatives of the Fifty-sixth Legislative Assembly of North Dakota and is known on the records of that body as House Bill No. 1059.

House Vote: Yeas 98 Nays 0 Absent 0

Senate Vote: Yeas 48 Nays 0 Absent 1

Chief Clerk of the House

Received by the Governor at _____ M. on _____, 1999.

Approved at _____ M. on _____, 1999.

Governor

Filed in this office this _____ day of _____, 1999,
at _____ o'clock _____ M.

Secretary of State